	Lennox Street end of balcony dangerous to use in present state and advisable to cut off from use Ann Street end of balcony. Balfour Thomson succeeded Norman AM Macdonald as Secretary (August).
1966/7	Repairs carried out and Pavilion repainted by Members. ID Black died after 15 years as Treasurer and Balfour Thomson added office of Treasurer to Secretary. Sub. = £5. Students = £4.
	Ladies 2nd in Division I. Men relegated to Division II. 3 Ladies in East Team - Chloe Scott, Jennifer Elder and Alice Simpson.
1969	First reference to proposed rebuilding of Pavilion - Robin Gray (Architect), a Club member, was asked to produce specimen plans to include one Squash Court Development Committee set up with David Filsell as Secretary. Sub. = £6. Students = £5.
	Ladies team - Winners of East League and Runners-up in Scottish Cup (beaten 5-4 in Final by Newlands).
	Membership highest ever at 158 full members.
1971	Decision to construct a new Clubhouse incorporating two Squash courts with Robin Gray as Architect. "Develop or Die" was the title of the Appeal Brochure. RC Ewart became President.
	Approach to Scottish Sports Council in October when total cost was estimated at £24,000.
1972	Formal application to Sports Council for a Grant.
1973	Offer of Grant of £10,700 from Sports Council towards cost of scheme then estimated at £26,900
	Much delay due to initial refusal of Planning Permission and objections from local residents. Planning permission granted on appeal. Dean of Guild Court approval granted in May. Dean Lawn Tennis (Enterprises) Limited formed to carry out work
	using voluntary Club labour and sub-contractors.
	Fund-raising activities continued - Jumble Sales, Sales of Work, Prize Draws etc. Temporary accommodation on garden ground at Dean Park Crescent end due to
	demolition of old Clubhouse.
1974	130 senior, 27 student and 32 junior members. RC Ewart elected to stay on extra year as President while building works proceeded.
17/4	By October estimated additional £17,000 required to complete the building.
1975	Application to Scottish Sports Council for additional Grant aid.
	Council approved an additional special grant of £9,000 after inspection of building. Edinburgh Corporation also approached for a Public Works loan and offer of loan
1976	of £12,000 made.
1970	Work on building finally nearing completion. Squash Committee formed by Michael Sturrock. Hugh McTurk succeeded Bobby
1977	Ewart as President. New Clubhouse and Squash Courts came into use - formally opened by Peter
17//	Heatly, Chairman of Scottish Sports Council on 23rd September.
	Loan of £10,000 received from Edinburgh Corporation.
	Final Cost was £58,000. Fund-raising activities continued under David Filsell's Committee.
	Club name changed to Dean Lawn Tennis and Squash Club.
1981	Quotation for all-weather court and making small practice area approved at cost
	of £10,872.
1984	Hugh McTurk appointed President for second term to cover Club's Centenary year.
	Veterans' Mixed Doubles Silver Salver presented by Mrs Isobel Rainnie.

OFFICE BEARERS

Secretary & Tr	easurer	President		
1885 - 1911	WA Wyse	1889 - 1919	Dr RC Maclagan	
1911 - 1919	AD Flett	1920 - 1925	WA Wyse	
1919 - 1921	AAI Wedderburn	1926 - 1930	AM Thomas	
1921 - 1925	Norman Macdonald	1931 - 1937	E Boyd	
1925 - 1939	WR Rainnie	1937 - 1940	AAI Wedderburn	
		1940 - 1955	WR Rainnie	
		1955 - 1959	Dr A Foggie	
		1959 - 1962	JA Dick Peddie	
		1962 - 1965	TKN Wilson	
Secretary Only		1965 - 1968	AG Acaster	
		1968 - 1971	MC Leslie	
1939 - 1941	Miss P Mascall	1971 - 1975	RC Ewart	
1941 - 1947	EJ Keith	1975 - 1978	HJ McTurk	
1947 - 1952	Dr A Foggie	1978 - 1981	NAM Macdonald	
1952 - 1957	A Mackenzie	1981 - 1984	W Sanderson	
1957 - 1958	D Webberley	1984 - 1987	HJ McTurk	
1959 - 1961	AM Wishart	1987 - 1990	AP Docherty	
1961 - 1965	NAM Macdonald	1990 - 1993	JR Williams	
1965 -	Balfour Thomson	1993 - 96	Dr NR Belton	
		96 99	Margerel Wale.	
		99 '01	Magerel : No. Richard Anode	
		01 04	JRWilliams,	

Treasurer

1939 - 1941	Mrs IC Rutherford
1941 - 1951	Mrs J Dick Peddie
1951 - 1952	GAD Christie
1952 - 1966	ID Black
1967 -	Balfour Thomson